Robert VL. Bayless W

PETROLEUM CLUB PLAZA BUILDING
P, 0. BOX 1541
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

Febru&ry 14, 1975

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P‘ Oo Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: E1 Paso Canyon Largo #185
Section 3 T2LN R6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:
We have entered into an sagreement with El Paso Natural Gas Company where-
by we will attempt a Gallup completion in the above well bore and commingle

with the present Dakota formation production,

This well was drilled in 1972 and has not been commercial; the current
rate of production for the month of November was 79 MCF/da.

Please consider our request for a heering for commingling, if it cannot be
granted administratively,

Yours truly,
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